# 891<sup>st</sup> BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) - - - OCTOBER 1, 2014

The Board Minutes of October 1, 2014, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of November 5, 2014, or soon thereafter as it may be considered. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to <u>N.J.S.A</u>. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Board meeting of October 1, 2014, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo Mr. Constantinos Papademas Mr. Arthur W. Jacobs, Sr. Mr. Gino Pasqualone Mr. James H. Flaherty

Ms. Susan C. Michielli was absent.

David Freed, Acting Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Marian Fiore, Senior Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

\*\*\*\*\*

The Board saluted the Flag.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, to approve (20) Initial Licenses effective October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

October 1, 2014

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (16) Initial Business Permits effective October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (7) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (5) Changes in Business Permits effective October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

\*\*\*\*\*

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 887<sup>th</sup> Open Session Business meeting held May 7, 2013.

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 888<sup>th</sup> Open Session Business meeting held June 4, 2014.

\*\*\*\*\*

Constantinos Papademas recused himself from the following discussion and motion as he is the instructor for The Institute for Continuing Education.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Lois D'Apuzzo Hammer, The Institute for Continuing Education, requesting to add a new instructor to previously approved courses and the Code and Law.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mr. Arthur W. Jacobs, Sr., and passed, to approve Ms. Hammer's request to add Constantinos Papademas as an instructor to teach previously approved courses, including the Nine Hours of Code Changes and the One Hour of Laws, Rules and Regulations.

## October 1, 2014

Rachel Glasgow, Regulatory Analyst, appeared before the Board to discuss the drafted rule proposal concerning the new law regarding licensure for certain military spouses.

Mrs. Glasgow stated the new law will allow a nonresident military spouse the ability to engage in the business of electrical contracting as long as the spouse holds a license in another state; was engaged in the active practice for at least two of the five years; and has not committed any act that would cause revocation of a license to practice in this State.

Mrs. Glasgow also stated that the Board can determine, on a case by case basis, whether or not the applicant's experience is equivalent pursuant to the Statutes.

The Board requested that the drafted rule proposal include language which would require the applicant to attend the Nine Hours of Code Changes and the one hour of Laws, Rules and Regulations given by a Board approved Continuing Education instructor. This requirement would be in lieu of taking the jurisprudence examination.

Mrs. Glas stated that the law provides for the fee schedule to be modified so that a temporary license can be issued.

Mrs. Glasgow also stated that she will add the above to the drafted language and will present the proposal to the Board at its meeting in November.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

The Electrical Contractors Sunset proposal was published in the New Jersey Register on September 15, 2014. The comment period will expire on November 14, 2014.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Signed cease and desist agreement received from Eddie E. Sultan, on behalf of CBM of America, Inc., Deerfield Beach, Florida.

The Board accepted the signed cease and desist agreement.

\*\*\*\*\*

The Board reviewed applications for the written examination to be administered by Prometric. Twenty-one (21) applications were approved.

October 1, 2014

Motion made by Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 P.M.

An Appointment and Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 5, 2014, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

David Freed Acting Executive Director

# INITIAL LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD OCTOBER 1, 2014 EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014 TO MARCH 31, 2015

- 1. Baris Turan
- 2. Raymond Kuhn
- 3. John Starling
- 4. Thodore Thomas Sabo
- 5. Brian Wagner
- 6. Vincent Finocchiaro
- 7. Shlomo Bakst
- 8. Christopher Karl Tafel
- 9. Jeremy K Lowder
- 10. Michael Matotek
- 11. Gerald Scaletti
- 12. Stuart A Emmons
- 13. Ronnie G Bednorz
- 14. Edward J Williamson
- 15. Daniel Echevanria
- 16. Adam Gonzalez
- 17. Robert Urfer
- 18. Wayne D. Bauer, Jr.
- 19. Eric M Paprcka
- 20. Urciuoli Vincenzo

### <u>INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS</u> <u>APPROVED BY THE BOARD OCTOBER 1, 2014</u> <u>EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014 TO MARCH 31, 2015</u>

- Innotech Electric Corporation (Baris Turan) (Corporation) 405 Market Street
  Elmwood Park, New Jersey 07407
- Daven Electric Corp (Raymond Kuhn) (Corporation) 4473A 1<sup>st</sup> Avenue -Brooklyn, New York 11232
- 3. Starling Electric LLC (John Starling) (Limited liability Company) 865 Lower Ferry Road, #115, - Ewing, New Jersey 08628
- 4. Wagner Electric LLC (Brian L Wagner) (Limited Liability Company) 116 Pine Street - Beachwood, new Jersey 08722
- 5. Fino Electric and Home Improvement LLC (Vincent Finocchiaro) (Limited Liability Company) 40 Gulden Street Keyport, New Jersey 07735
- 6. Lowder Electric and Construction Corp. (Jeremy Lowder) (Corporation) 706 Walnut Street - Dunellen, New Jersey 08812
- 7. Open Sky Energy, Inc (Michael D Matotek) (Corporation) 6 Park Avenue -Swarthmore, PA 19081
- 8. Total Improvement Concepts LLC (Gerald Scaletti) (Limited Liability Company) 705 2 Ziotkin Circle Freehold, New Jersey 07728
- J & Z Electrical Solutions, LLC (Staurt A Emmons) (Limited Liability Company)
   16 Wesley Lane Burlington Twp, New Jersey 08016
- 10. Eco Engineering Inc (Ronnie G Bednorz) (Corporation) 11815 Highway Drive Suite 600,- Cincinnati, OH 45241
- 11. AKG Electric LLC (Adam Gonzalez) (Limited Liability Company) 400 Chamberlain Street - South Toms River, New Jersey 08757 - 5227
- 12. David Bauer Electrical Construction LLC (Wayne David Bauer, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 832 Ross Street Toms River, New Jersey 08753
- 13. Ricland Electric LLC (Eric M Paprcka) (Limited Liability Company) 9 Main Street - Manasquan, New Jersey 08736

- 14. Vavu Electric LLC (Vincenzio Urciuoli) (Limited Liability Company) 6 Sunset Drive - Woodland Park, New Jersey 07424
- 15. Michael Battaglio t/a Michael Battaglio Electric (Individual) 555 Clifton Avenue - Toms River, New Jersey 089753 - License #17909
- 16. Myro Electric LLC (Vasyl Myrovych) (Limited Liability Company) 548 Buttonwood Drive - Jackson, New Jersey 08527 - License #17875

## BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD OCTOBER 1, 2014 EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014 TO MARCH 31, 2015

- 1. GWTT Electric LLC (James Balasko) (Limited Liability Company) 627 Mount Hope Road - Wharton, New Jersey 07885 - License # 15321A
- 2. Jackson Electric Inc (Joseph Tomasiello) (Corporation) 2 Magpie Court Jackson, New Jersey 08527 License #11372B
- 3. Team Services Incorporated (Steven Holly) (Corporation) 45 Sammis Road - Sussex, New Jersey 07461 - License #13435A
- 4. K Hanrahan Enterprises Inc (Giacomo Pisani) (Corporation) 40 Edison Avenue Street - Oakland, New Jersey 07436 - License #6215A
- 5. Cameron Electric LLC (John S Cameron) (Limited Liability Company) 4 Madison Avenue - Flemington, New Jersey 08822 - License #13813A
- 6. SCME LLC (Louis Barbarino) (Limited Liability Company) 201 Sumner Avenue, Suite 300, Sea Side Heights, New Jersey 08751 - License #13575C
- 7. Stallion Electrical Design LLC (Joseph Stallone, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 907 Radcliffe Street Bristol, PA 19007 License #16302A

## <u>CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS</u> <u>APPROVED BY THE BOARD OCTOBER 1, 2014</u> <u>EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014 TO MARCH 31, 2015</u>

- Benjamin P Lauriello t/a Johnson Electric (Individual) Formerly BPL Electric (Individual) - 2604 Pacific Avenue - Wildwood, New Jersey 08260 -License #16599A
- Aerial Lighting & Electric Inc (Christopher Wilbert) (Corporation) Formerly -Hilltop Electric - (Individual) - 26 Hotchkiss Street - Naugatuck, CT 06770 -License # 16697A
- ECNY Electric Inc (Marc Terilli) (Corporation) Formerly Mercury Solar Systems Inc (Corporation) - 1 Coligni Avenue - New Rochelle, New York 10801 -License # 16685A
- Precision Tech Home Services Inc. (Mario La Lima) (Corporation) Formerly -Precision Tech Electric Inc - (Corporation) - 4 Ikes Lane - Manalapan, New Jersey 07726 - License #10153A
- Kerrigan Electric Inc (Michael Kerrigan) (Corporation) Formerly Kerrigan Electric - (Individual) - One Marlpit Place - Middletown, New Jersey 07748 -License #10837A
- 6. ACE Electric Co., LLC (William Bajuz) Formerly William's Electric Contracting LLC - 74 Liberty Avenue Belleville, New Jersey 07109 License #15663A